

From: Taylor, Dianne [<mailto:Dianne.Taylor@lancashire.gov.uk>]
Sent: 04 October 2016 10:58
To: Adrian Dowd
Subject: Application 3/2016/0691 - Jacksons Haulage, Clitheroe

Dear Adrian,

Apologies for the delay in getting back to you on this one, Our phones have been playing up including recent voicemails and ability to dial out.

While I was on leave, however, I received a voicemail from the Agent explaining the reason for the surface water discharge destination and that the proposals are not dissimilar to those previously approved. I am satisfied that surface water is being appropriately managed.

On considering this information I can confirm that the LLFA wishes to withdraw the objection.

Kind regards

Dianne Taylor
Flood Risk Officer
Community Services
Lancashire County Council
0300-123-6780
Website: www.lancashire.gov.uk